01UR034 . 0rp CTTY POLICE DEPARTMENT
MEMORANDUM

June 21, 2001

MEMO TO: Chief of Police Craig Tieszen
FROM: Compliance Officer Glen Yellow Robe

SUBJECT: Use On Review: Retail (on-sale) Liquor (01UR034), dba Buck-N-Gator,
4095 Sturgis Rd. Rapid City, SD 57702. Licensee/applicant Harland Danielsen.

On June 22, 2001 I made contact with Mr. Harland Danielsen. Mr. Danielsen
explained that for the last seven years he’s been having these outdoor concerts and
serving alcohol outside during the Sturgis Rally. He stated he’s never had any problems
that required police intervention. Mr. Danielsen stated he has always worked with Lt.
Dave Walton on these matters and had always kept Lt. Walton informed. He stated this
is the first year in seven years he’s been asked to go through the Use On Review.

Mr. Danielsen states every precaution will be taken to prevent underage
consuming. Mr. Danielsen always hires security to help. At this time Mr. Danielsen has
one tentative concert planned for August 6, 2001. Mr. Danielsen states the concert will

not run no later then 11 P.M.

Criminal records were checked on Mr. Danielsen and records indicate no
negatives on file. Bar file records show no past problems. Bar files show the bar is
usually checked in a alcohol compliance check during rally week, and they have always

passed the compliance check.
Use On Review is recommended. ) ;!
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